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T-20 UMPIRE FEE STRUCTURE

2 Umpires......... $50 per Umpire

Rainouts

Umpires are to be present at the officiating ground 30 minutes prior to the scheduled start of the game & if the
rainout decision is conveyed to the officiating umpires by that time then no fee will be paid. If the rainout
decision has not been conveyed & that decision is taken between the time of your arrival & the scheduled start of
play then,

2 umpires........ $25 per Umpire

Any match that has started the Umpires must be paid the full fee.

For any default game, the team present will pay the full fee to one umpire. The other umpire will fill in the fee
claim form & submit within 24 hours.

Note: Full Umpire fees need to be paid latest by the end of the break between innings.

Regards,
Muhammad Haroon,
Secretary,
TCU&SA.



